

Elizabeth A. Wiley, J.D., M.P.H.

Candidate for National President
M.D. Candidate, George Washington University School of Medicine (2012)

December 27, 2011

Dear AMSA members,

Throughout my medical school adventure, I have had the privilege and pleasure of working with AMSA's national leaders and members across the country. From testifying on Capitol Hill on health care reform to rallying in front of the White House for global health funding to urging the Pan American Health Organization Directing Council to ensure access to comprehensive reproductive health services, AMSA has provided me with unparalleled opportunities to complement my formal medical education with health activism and advocacy. I have been consistently inspired, humbled and motivated by the AMSA community of passionate physicians-in-training. As AMSA confronts new challenges, I hope to work with leaders, members and staff to ensure AMSA continues to offer its members similar formative experiences. Thus, it is with great excitement and enthusiasm that I seek election as your next National President.

Having served on the Board of Trustees as well as the AMSA Foundation Board of Directors and the NRMP Board of Directors for the past two years, I believe I would bring a unique skill set to the position: extensive AMSA national leadership experience, an understanding of the roles and responsibilities of a nonprofit board, a strong and unwavering commitment to the Association, and health policy and legal expertise. As President, I would collaborate with national leadership and staff to:

- Ensure a phenomenal 2013 Convention in Washington, DC with an exciting array of keynote speakers and diverse programming based on member interest and feedback;
- Support membership engagement and expansion through enhanced programming and leadership development opportunities for local chapters;
- Build a financially sustainable future for AMSA with a particular focus on identifying new revenue streams;
- Represent AMSA's legislative priorities and positions both in the media and on Capitol Hill during the upcoming election season; and
- Advance an unconditional, comprehensive commitment to professionalism.

It would truly be an honor to work with you, AMSA's members, to accomplish these goals as National President. Thank you for your support and consideration.

In health and AMSA Power,



Elizabeth Wiley, JD, MPH
MD Candidate, George Washington University School of Medicine (2012)
National Vice President for Internal Affairs

Education

- M.D.** **George Washington University School of Medicine**, Washington, DC
Expected May 2012
- J.D.** **University of Michigan Law School**, Ann Arbor, MI
May 2007
- M.P.H** **University of Michigan School of Public Health**, Ann Arbor, MI
Health Policy, April 2007
- B.A.** **Smith College**, Northampton, MA
Philosophy & Women's Studies, May 2002

Experience

- Medscape, The Differential** 2010-present
Medical Student Blogger
Authored blog posts about medical education and health policy from the medical student perspective. <http://blogs.medscape.com/thedifferential>
- Medical Education Futures Study, George Washington University** Summer 2009
Summer Intern, Washington, DC
Analyzed health professions workforce data and wrote policy briefs. Assisted in drafting legislative language for workforce provisions of federal health care reform legislation.
- School of Media & Public Affairs, George Washington University** 2008-2011
Debate Coach, Washington, DC
Taught undergraduate student critical thinking, public speaking and research skills. Organized team travel. Managed team budget.
- U.S.-Norway Fulbright Foundation** 2007-2008
Fulbright Fellow, Oslo, Norway
Designed and conducted a study of availability and utilization of long-term care services in Norway.
- Legal Services of South Central Michigan** 2007-2008
Legal Researcher, Ann Arbor, MI
Prepared report detailing unmet consumer advocacy needs in Michigan's Home Help program.
- Institute of Gerontology, University of Michigan** 2005-2007
Research Assistant, Ann Arbor, MI
Performed literature reviews, data analysis, and prepared manuscripts for submission.

<p>Center for Law, Ethics and Health, University of Michigan <i>Research Assistant, Ann Arbor, MI</i> Conducted legal analysis of the use of family history in primary care practice.</p>	2006-2007
<p>Department of Pediatrics, University of Michigan <i>Reach Out and Read Program Assistant, Ann Arbor, MI</i> Recruited, trained, and supervised volunteer undergraduate readers in clinic waiting rooms. Wrote successful grant applications for program expansion.</p>	2004-2006
<p>St. Frances Cabrini Clinic <i>Health Policy Intern & Clinic Volunteer, Detroit, MI</i> Assisted in the adoption of an electronic registration system and negotiations with a local health system to establish a specialty referral process for clinic patients. Assisted in grant writing and daily operations of a free clinic.</p>	2006-2007
<p>Michigan Protection & Advocacy Service <i>Law Clerk, Lansing, MI</i> Researched disability law issues and drafted legal memoranda on the Medicaid Act, Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), and the Michigan Mental Health Code. Participated in client interviews and settlement negotiations.</p>	Summer 2005
<p>Teach for America, McMichael Technological Academy <i>Teacher (Corps Member), Detroit, MI</i> Served as member of national service corps dedicated to eliminating educational inequity. Developed and delivered daily instruction for five seventh grade English classes and an after-school program. Wrote successful grant applications for classroom supplies and technology. Served as Lead Teacher for one-to-one laptop initiative. Successfully completed courses at Marygrove College including Psychology of Education, Teaching Literacy, Adolescent Psychology, and Technology in the Classroom.</p>	2002-2004

AMSA Experience

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • National Vice President for Internal Affairs, American Medical Student Association Board of Trustees 	2011-present
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Board Member, American Medical Student Association Foundation Board of Directors 	2010-present
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • National Secretary, American Medical Student Association Board of Trustees 	2010-2011
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Legislative Co-Director, American Medical Student Association 	2010-2011

- **Student Life Policy Coordinator**, American Medical Student Association 2009-2010
- **Health Policy Chair**, George Washington University AMSA Chapter 2009-2010
- **Health Care for All Campaign Member**, American Medical Student Association 2009-present

Leadership Experience

- **Board Member**, National Resident Matching Program (NRMP) Board of Directors 2010-present
- **Leadership Council Member**, The National Consumer Voice for Quality Long-Term Care 2008-2011
- **Committee Member**, George Washington University School of Medicine Interdisciplinary Subcommittee, Medical School Curriculum Initiative 2010-present
- **OSR Representative**, Association of American Medical Colleges (AAMC) Organization of Student Representatives (OSR) 2009-present
- **Steering Committee Member**, George Washington University School of Medicine HEALing Clinic 2009-2010
- **Associate Editor**, Michigan Journal of Gender & Law 2005-2007
- **Executive Board Member**, Michigan Health Law Organization 2006-2007
- **Government Relations Committee Member**, National Multiple Sclerosis Society – Michigan Chapter 2003-present

Honors & Awards

- National Slayton Award for Leadership Excellence (AMSA) 2011
- Tauber Scholarship (GW SOM) 2009
- Bates Fellowship (UMLS) 2008
- Fulbright Fellowship (Norway) 2007
- National Multiple Sclerosis Society – Michigan Chapter Advocate of the Year 2006
- Griffith Scholarship (UM SPH) 2005
- Student-Funded Fellowship (UMLS) 2005

- American Debate Association's Julia Burke Award for Character and Excellence 2002
- Cross-Examination Debate Association All-American 2001,2002
- *Carroll News* Person of the Year 2001
- Glenn R. Capp Debater of the Year (Baylor University) 2001

Selected Publications

Stull, M.J., Brockman, J.A., **Wiley, E.A.** 2011. The "I Want to Help People Dilemma:" How Advocacy Training Can Improve Health. *Academic Medicine* 86(11):1349.

Huntoon, K., McCluney, C., Scannell, C., **Wiley, E.A.**, Bruno, R., Andrews, A., Gorman, P. 2011. Healthcare Reform and the Next Generation: A Survey of Medical Student Attitudes Toward the Affordable Care Act. *PLoS One* 6(9): e23557.

Stull, M.J., Brockman, J.A., **Wiley, E.A.** 2011. Letter: Physician Advocacy Need Not Be Partisan. *Academic Medicine* 86(9):1064.

Yang, T., **Wiley, E.**, Leppard, J. 2011. Individualized Medicine and Pharmacogenomics: Ethical, Legal and Policy Challenges. *Journal of Medicine and the Person* 9(2): 48-57.

Brockman, J.A., Stull, M.J., **Wiley, E.A.** 2010. Letter: The Social Mission of Medical Education. *Ann Intern Med* 153(7): 48.

Romm, I., **Wiley, E.A.**, Thompson, S., Brockman, J. 2010. Medical Students to Senate Republicans: Repeat is Not the Solution to Our Health Care Crisis. *Huffington Post*, Nov.23. Available at http://www.huffingtonpost.com/iyah-romm/medical-students-to-senat_b_787870.html

Desale, M., Duh, C., **Wiley, E.** 2010. Medical Students Respond to Senators' Letter on Health Care Reform: In Defense of Health Care Reform. *AAMC Reporter (online)*, Dec. Available at https://www.aamc.org/newsroom/reporter/dec10/165682/medical_students_respond_to_senators_letter_on_health.html

Wiley, E. 2010. Letter: Health Insurance Doesn't Mean Much Without Doctors. *Wall Street Journal*. Available at <http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052748704448304575196391768464432.html.html>

Wiley, E.A. & Romm, I. 2009. Lost in Translation: Primary Care in the Perilous Game of GME Redistribution and Expansion. *Medical Education Futures Study Blog*, Dec. 16.

Available at <http://medicaleducationfutures.org/blog/2009/12/lost-in-translation-primary-care-in-the-perilous-game-of-gme-redistribution-and-expansion/>

Romm, I., Thompson, S., **Wiley, E.A.** 2009. From Clinics to Coathangers: Stupak-Pitts is an affront to women, democracy, and civil rights. *Firedoglake*, Nov. 19. Available at <http://my.firedoglake.com/dteam/2009/11/17/from-clinics-to-coathangers-stupak-pitts-is-an-affront-to-women-democracy-and-civil-rights/#comments>

Romm, I, Thompson, S., **Wiley, E.A.** 2009. Our legislators must stop politicking with the lives of our patients and their constituents. *PNHP Blog*, Nov. 1. Available at <http://pnhp.org/blog/2009/11/01/our-legislators-must-stop-politicking-with-the-lives-of-our-patients-and-their-constituents/>

Mullan, F. & **Wiley, E.A.**, 2009. Beware the Siren Song of New GME: Graduate Medical Education and Health Reform. *Health Affairs Blog*, June 15. Available at <http://healthaffairs.org/blog/2009/06/15/beware-the-siren-song-of-new-gme-graduate-medical-education-and-health-reform/>

Mullan, F., Chen, C., **Wiley, E.** 2009. The Case for Teaching Health Centers. Medical Education Futures Study – Policy Brief. Available at <http://www.medicaleducationfutures.org/uploads/THCCaseStatementJuly2009.pdf>

Wiley, E.A., Marcus, D., Codario, R., 2009. Healthcare Reform: The Single Payer System. *The American Psychiatric Association's Residents' Journal* 4(5): 3.

James, M.L., **Wiley, E.A.**, Fries, B.E., 2007. Predicting Nursing Facility Transition Candidates Using AID: A Case Study. *The Gerontologist* 47(5): 625-632.

Selected Presentations

Wiley, E.A. Legal Challenges to the Affordable Care Act. Presented at the University of Michigan Law School, Ann Arbor, MI, November 16, 2011.

Wiley, E.A., Huntoon, K., McCluney, C., Scannell, C., Bruno, R., Andrews, A., Gorman, P. 2011. Healthcare Reform and the Next Generation: A Survey of Medical Student Attitudes Toward the Affordable Care Act (Poster). Presented at the American Medical Association – Medical Student Section (AMA-MSS) Research Symposium, New Orleans, LA, November 11, 2011.

Stull, M.J., Brockman, J.A., Lazreg, S, **Wiley, E.A.**,. Physicians in Action: Developing the Next Generation of Physician Advocates (Workshop). Presented at Association of American Medical Colleges (AAMC) Annual Meeting, Denver, CO, November 8, 2011.

Wiley, E.A., Albin, J., Contractor, D., Mintz, M., Day on the Hill (Poster). Presented at Association of American Medical Colleges (AAMC) Organization of Student Representatives (OSR) Poster Session, Denver, CO, November 4, 2011.

Fong, P., Manchandra, R., Song, P., **Wiley, E.** Power Through Advocacy: How to Enact Change Through Policy. Panel presented at the Asian Pacific American Medical Student Association (APAMSA) National Conference, Palo Alto, CA, October 15, 2011.

Wiley, E.A. Safe Motherhood and Universal Access to Sexual & Reproductive Health, Statement on behalf of the International Federation of Medical Students' Association (IFMSA), Pan American Health Organization (PAHO) 51st Directing Council Meeting, Washington, DC, September 28, 2011.

Abraham, J., **Wiley, E.**, Wang, S. Writing Policy Statements. Training presented at the International Federation of Medical Students' Associations (IFMSA) General Assembly, Copenhagen, Denmark, August 3-5, 2011.

Wiley, E.A., Health Care Reform Update. Presented at the University of Michigan Law School, Ann Arbor, December 1, 2010.

Wiley, E.A., Health Care Reform for Medical Students. Presented at the University of Michigan School of Medicine (AMSA Chapter), November 30, 2010.

Sheehan-Connor, D., Zorn, J., Grey, M., **Wiley, E.** Critical Condition: A Panel Discussion Focused on Health Care Reform in the United States. Presented at Wesleyan University, Middletown, CT, March 24, 2010.

Wiley, E.A., Testimony on behalf of AMSA at Special U.S. House of Representatives Hearing. Costs of Broken Health Care System, Benefits of Public Option, Washington, DC, October 27, 2009.

Wiley, E.A., Long-term Care in Federal Health Care Reform. Presented at Biting the Bullet: The 12th Annual Interdisciplinary Conference on Law, Aging and Disability, Thompsonville, MI, September 23, 2009.

Wiley, E.A., Home and Community Based Services in the United States and Norway. Presented at the University of Michigan Law School, Ann Arbor, MI, November 25, 2008.

Pincus, D.P., **Wiley, E.A.**, Jacobson, P.D., Using Family History: Legal and Ethical Considerations. Presented to the Michigan Cancer Genetics Alliance, Lansing, MI, April 26, 2007.

Wiley, E.A., Free Clinics of Michigan: A Snapshot. Presented to the Free Clinics of Michigan Annual Meeting, Kalamazoo, MI, September 22, 2006.

Jacobson, P.D., Pincus, D.P., **Wiley, E.A.**, Using Family History: Legal and Ethical Considerations. Presented at “Looking Back...Thinking Ahead: Applications of Family History in Primary Care” at Michigan State University School of Medicine, East Lansing, MI, September 22, 2006.